Aryava}t Bank
Head Office

A-2 /46, Vijay Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010

Ho/A&S/PVS/880/2023-24

Corrigendum

Date: 21.02.2025

Please refer to Bank’ e tender notice bearing ref. no. HO/A&S/864/2024-25 dated 07.02.2025.
The queries to be submitted on or before 15.02.2025, 05.00 PM. In this regards, following
amendments/response are effective from the date of this corrigendum:

any) at the beginning of FY 24-25

Sr. Insurance Queries Raised Banks Response
No Company
1 ICICI Lombard Expiring policy copy As per tender bank would not
GICLTD share the expiring policy copy
Premium History of last 3 years As per tender bank would not
share the premium history
Claims MIS of last 3 years Already mentioned in tender.
Per Branch Limit as per operational requirements
Per sending limit as per operational requirements
Safety and Security Measures of on | As per Bankers Indemnity policy
premises and in transit wording (Annexure [V)
mentioned all in details.
2 Iffco Tokio GIC | Bankers Indemnity - Request you Already mentioned in tender.
to Kindly let us have the Year wise
and nature of Claims.
Computer & Electronic Crime As per policy annexure
Cover - Since we have an online
assessment system, will the client
provide Email ID, phone number
and name the questionnaire link?
Please note: we also have an option
of filling the form offline.
Please specify deductible for cyber | As per Bankers Indemnity policy
insurance? wording
Is it a no deviation tender? Yes
Past three years claims history Already mentioned in the tender
3 The New India | Total Paid up capital FY 23-24,Q3 Available on the website -
Assurance Co. Results FY 24-25 https://www.aryavart-rrb.com
Ltd. Total No of Employees, Agents(if No relevance, please clarify

Total No of Branches

Already mentioned in the tender

Expiring Policy

As per tender bank would not
share the expiring policy copy

which type of losses reported in
present policy ,Eg whilst lying at
premises, dishonest act by Emp,
whilst in transit, arising out of false
valuation etc.

Already mentioned in the tender




»

Last Date of Bid Submission

04.03.2025 up to 03.00PM

Opening of Technical Bid

04.03.2025 at 03.30PM

The bank reserves all the rights to withdraw this tender at any point of time,
The bidder must put their signature affixing their seal on this document and must submit
itin the technical bid, failing to do so will attract the rejection of their technical bid.

o All other terms and condition as laid down in the tender notice Ho/A&S/864/2024-25

dated 07.02.2025 will remain the same.

ol

Arvind Kumar Singh
(General Manager)




